
 

 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way ● Aurora, CO 80014 ● (303) 755-0652 (Office) ● (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

 

 
NOTICE OF HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

June 23, 2022, at 1:00 PM 
 

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 
District, hereby gives notice that it will hold a special meeting at the Heather Gardens Clubhouse via 
Zoom videoconference at 1:00 PM on June 23, 2022. The business meeting will be held for the purpose 
of conducting such business as may come before the Board. This meeting is open to the public. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89621322578?pwd=K0w3bEFLQnFGSlpUb2JLSHJabk5wdz09    
Meeting ID: 896 2132 2578 
Password:  288542 
or 
Dial-In Number: +1 346 248 7799 US 
 

AGENDA 

 

1. Determine quorum present 
2. Call meeting to order 
3. Election of Officer  

a. Vice President 
4. Approval of/additions to/deletions from agenda 
5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Consider Approval of Minutes of May 19, 2022, Regular Meeting 
6. Reports of Directors, committees, and professional consultants 

a. CEO (Rea) – June 21, 2022, Report 
b. Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee (Mines) – June 13, 2022, Report  
c. Foundation Committee (Laubach) – No Meeting  
d. Golf Committee  – No Meeting   
e. Property Policy Committee (Funk) – No Meeting 
f. Joint Long Range Planning Committee (Funk) – No Meeting 
g. Treasurer’s Report (Archambault) – June 2022, Report 
h. Joint Budget and Finance Committee (Archambault) – June 20, 2022, Report 

7. Unfinished Business 
8. New Business 

a. Consider Approval of the 2023 Budget Development Schedule  
b. Consider Approval to Reinvest Maturing CD  
c. Consider Approval of the Maintenance Building Asphalt/Concrete Project ($38,015) 
d. Consider Approval of Lottery Funds for Pickleball Equipment ($3,046) 
e. Consider Approval of Lottery Funds to Replace Billiard Table ($6,314.99) 

9. Open Forum – Public comment (time limit-3 minutes per person) 
10. Adjournment 

 

Note:  HGMD regular Board meetings, when held, are on the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 PM. 

Residents wishing to speak on agenda items will be given the opportunity at the time the item is discussed 

(time limit-3 minutes per person). 

 

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, July 21, 2022, at 1:00 PM.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89621322578?pwd=K0w3bEFLQnFGSlpUb2JLSHJabk5wdz09


 

 
Page 1 of 3 

 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 
 

 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING  
Thursday, May 19, 2022 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 

District was held via Zoom/Telephone in the Heather Gardens Clubhouse at 2888 S. 

Heather Gardens Way, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on Thursday, May 19, 2022, at 1:00 

P.M.  

CALL TO ORDER:  President Funk called the meeting to order at approximately 1:00 
P.M. on Thursday, May 19, 2022.  A quorum was present.  
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President David Funk, Secretary/Treasurer William 
Archambault, Directors Eloise Laubach, and Maria Mines.  
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  None. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jon Rea, Chief Financial Officer, 
(CFO) Jerry Counts, and Board Assistant Evelyn Ybarra. 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: Jennifer L. Ivey, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., 2 members of the 
Heather Gardens Association Board, Lynn Donaldson with Heather ‘n Yon, and 
approximately 15 members of the public were present.  
 
OATH OF OFFICERS:  Directors Laubach and Mines were affirmed, and their oaths of 
office have been administered and signed.   
 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Motion made by Director Archambault, seconded by Director 
Laubach to elect David Funk as the 2022 HGMD President, and passed unanimously to 
elect David Funk as President.  
 
President Funk commented that the office of Vice President is not statutorily required and 
therefore will be addressed at a later date. 

 
Motion made by President Funk, seconded by Director Laubach to elect William 
Archambault as the 2022 HGMD Secretary/Treasurer, and passed unanimously to elect 
William Archambault as Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
Secretary/Treasurer Archambault said he will not run after his term of office ends in May 
2023.  He has served a combination of 17 years as Treasurer of the Board and a member 
of the Budget and Finance Committee.    
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion made by Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and 
seconded by Director Laubach and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of April 
21, 2022, Regular Meeting as written.  



 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 
 

 
REPORTS OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES, AND PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS: 
 
President’s Report:  No report.  
 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report:  The Board received a copy of the CEO’s 
Statement of Work.  CEO Rea commented that budget season is around the corner, and 
he is diligently working on the capital reserve database.  CEO Rea will be meeting with 
the managers of each department next Tuesday, May 24, 2022, to clean up the database, 
and joining them will be cochairs Funk and Kennedy of the Joint Long Range Planning 
Committee to provide their insight and perspective on long-range planning projects.  After 
the cleanup of the database, CEO Rea and CFO Counts will meet in June to put together 
the data that will be utilized for next year’s budget and possibly future years.  Also, CEO 
Rea and CFO Counts will make sure the appropriate funds are pulled correctly taking into 
consideration current inflation.  There were no questions or comments.  
 
Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Clubhouse/ 
Restaurant Report.  Director Mines commented the Rendezvous Restaurant has been 
doing very well, especially during Sunday brunch.  Restaurant Manager Cormac is still 
working on the loyalty program.  The Clubhouse hours were shortened by one hour before 
closing, due to a lack of traffic after 9:00 p.m.  There were no questions or comments. 
 
Foundation Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Foundation Report.  Director 
Laubach commented the concert fundraiser went very well.  CFO Counts confirmed the 
total revenue of the fundraiser was $1,320 minus an expense of $450 for the cost of the 
band with a net of $870 that will be deposited into the Foundation account.  This 
information will also be explained in the financials.  The committee will be working on 
updating the outdated Foundation donation flyers. Director Laubach confirmed she 
received updated information on the bench and the landscape project on Marina Dr.  
There were no questions or comments. 
  
Golf Committee:  No Meeting.  
 
Property Policy Committee:  No meeting.  
 
Joint Long Range Planning Committee (JLRPC):  No report.   
 
Treasurer’s Report:  No report.   

Joint Budget and Finance Committee:  Secretary/Treasurer Archambault commented 

he was out of town and had technical issues logging into the meeting and was unable to 

provide a report. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  



 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 
 

 
a) Motion to Approve to paint the exterior of the Clubhouse, Rendezvous 

Restaurant, and Golf clubhouse: Motion made by Secretary/Archambault and 

seconded by Director Mines and passed unanimously.     

Text of Motion: Based on the recommendation of the Budget and Finance 

Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of 

Directors approve the contract with HG’s preferred vendor Denver Commercial 

Coating to paint the exterior of the Clubhouse, Rendezvous Restaurant, and Golf 

Clubhouse. The contract amount is $38,500 with a 15% change order in the 

amount of $5,775 for a total cost of $44,275.  This is under the budgeted amount 

of $52,672. 

OPEN FORUM:  None. 

ADJOURNMENT:  Upon motion by Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and seconded by 

Director Laubach and passed unanimously the meeting adjourned at 1:26 P.M. 

 
__________________________________ 
William Archambault, Secretary/Treasurer   

 



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Memorial Day Event Ensure we are prepared 100 X

Functional Equipment Ensure all equipment can be used 95 X

Class Registration / Showcase Get feedback from instructors 80 X

Empower Staff ability serve more / Learn Activnet 70 X

Resource Fair Generate Vendor List 40 X

Pool Table Maintenance update quality of tables / unable to fix table needs to be replaced 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Lay new floor for hitting cage Maintenance 100 X

Hang new net for hitting cage Maintenance 100 X

Rearrange golf shop with new product Yearly maintenance 100 X

Put water jugs on golf course  Yearly maintenance 100 X

Water Golf Cart batteries Maintenance 100 X

Take drone pictures for website Yearly maintenance 100 X

Work on Missing Capital list  Yearly maintenance 70 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Cinco De May Event 100 X

Server/Cook training and volunteer training In-Progress - Added new staff tail end of May 85 X

Create new menus for banquets and cost out for pricing Review Pricing Again with Current Changes/Inflation 50 X

Pricing for special events Review Pricing Again with Current Changes/Inflation 50 X

Train our cook to be the lead cook/kitchen manager 25 X

Customer Loyalty Program 

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

CP4 Q&A Responses Back to Counsel Provide Additional Insight to Inquiry/Questions 100 X

Hire new Custodial Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process 100 X

Review Org/Structure/Backfill Mgr. Position & Misc. Based on Recent Staff Changes/Open Positions 100 X

CAPEX Database Unit/Components Update and Add Components not currently part of 100 X

CP4 Supplement/Closeout Close Out Final Project 99 X

Comcast Addendum Final Addendum Sent to Comcast for Signature 99 X

Starry Phase 3 Addendum Assemble Addendum w/ Feedback - All Info & Requests sent to Starry 85 X

L/J Misc. Contract Renewal 2 years remaining/Vet Vendors (PPD) 60 X

Uniform/Identification Project/Program Review Current/Establish New (PPD) 50 X

OPEX Budgeting Build & Mgr Build/Feedback 50 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

AR/Billing/Prop Mgt in Jenark General cleanup 90 X

Review each direct report processes Sit down and review with each team member 80 X

Update Capital Reserve report Review formulas and review hard coding 50 X

ASC 842 Changes in Lessee Accounting Record right-to-use asset and lease liability 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Convert Employee Handbook to Spanish Important for understanding by Spanish speakers 100 X

Company summer Kick Off BBQ Boost Morale 100 X

Hire new Custodial Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process 100 X

EEO-1 Compliance Ensure Compliance with Gov. 100 X

Insurance Open Enrollment for Heath Yearly Needed 100 X

Helping to Manage Custodial Dept during interim, complete reviews, and put processes in placeImprove & Enhance CS, Emp Engagement, Consistency. 100 X

PEO Admin Review Renewal/Vet/Research Etc. 95 X

CEO Department Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Statement of Work (SOW)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

June 21, 2022

End of Month Statement of Work Report - May 2022

HGMD

Clubhouse

11/30/22

6/30/22

7/31/22

ASAP

ASAP

5/31/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

5/16/2022

7/8/2022

5/30/2022

5/20/2022

5/31/2022

5/31/22

5/31/22

5/31/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

5/31/22

5/31/22

9/30/22

ASAP

Project Status & Objectives

Project Status & Objectives

CFO/Accounting 

ASAP

Goal for Completion

5/31/22

6/30/22

3/31/22

ASAP

5/27/2022

5/27/2022

6/1/2022

Project Status & Objectives

TBD

TBD

CEO/General 

5/15/22

TBD

Goal for Completion

Goal for Completion

7/31/22

5/27/2022

Goal for Completion

CHRO/Human Resources 

ASAP

Restaurant 

Project Status & Objectives

Golf 

6/30/22

5/20/2022

5/5/22

10/1/2022

5/18/2022

5/20/2022

5/31/2022

Page 1 of 3



Customer Service Training Course Improve & Enhance CS (Scheduled) 90 X

Employee/Insurance/Docs Update Create with COO Spanish Versions of Important Docs 90 X

work on uniform change/color more transparency easy to spot 75 X

Dept. Benchmarking by Departments. Ensure Meeting Market Salaries/retain employees 75 X

Employee/Insurance/Docs Update Create Spanish Versions of Important Docs 75 X

Create New Dept Job Descriptions Consistency within the departments 75 X

Misc. Dept Hiring - R&G, Rest., Maint, Custodial, Paint, etc. Source/Vet/Hire Process 50 X

Employee recognition/reward program Enhance Morale & Recognize 25 X

Communications/Business Office Manager 

Project Status & Objectives

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Behind

Brochure/Property Brochure

Update old brochure with new information. Draft complete, waiting on approval to 

print
100

X

Social Media Accounts Create a business account for Facebook / Instagram -working on this part 95 X

Clean up Website Archive old information/add updated information/ make corrections 90 X

Google Work w/ Google to update profile and maintain reviews 85 X

S:/ Drive Clean-Up Retention & File Removal/Clean 0

Intranet/SharePoint Development Internal Comms Development 0

Communications SOP/PM Development Work with PRC External & Team for Internal Process 0

Contracts 

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

HG Vendor/ Contractor - Contact List List all vendors - for ease of access 99 X

2022 Project Planning Plan for the upcoming projects based on the approved budget. 90 X

2022 FPE Replacement Project for CP 4, 5, and 6
Update existing FPE electrical panels to meet current NEC and City of Aurora Code 

85
X

RV Parking Lot Resurfacing and re-designing the layout of the RV Parking lot to better serve the 

users 
75

X

Parking Structure - Security Enhancement Project To help relieve community safety concerns 35

2022 Roof Replacement 
Replace an HG 6-story building roof. To maintain the building being water tight

15
X

PSAC - Parking Structure Maintenance Plan - Year 1 Scope, 

RFP and Vendor Selection and Performance

To have a professional engineer conduct and conditions test and generate a report 

describing the current state of the parking structures. 
10

X

2022 Clubhouse Paint Project Paint Clubhouse Exterior - to maintain an attractive appearance 10

CP 4 Road Sealcoat Asphalt Sealcoat/ Parking Stripe the area to give a finished look 5 X

2022 - Carpet Replacement Project Replace Building Corridor Carpet on 10 different floors throughout the community. 
5

X

2022 - Elevator Jack Replacement Project; B243, 244 and 

250 Replace Elevator Jacks to meet City and State Code Regulations. 
5

X

Maintenance Shop - Concrete/ Asphalt Repair drainage issues by adding drain pans and remove and replacing curb and 

gutters
5

X

Seville - Sealcoat/ Drainage; B231-236 Add Drain Pans the  existing asphalt drive lanes to help positive water flow and 

drainage. 
5

X

Custodial

Project Status & Objectives

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

New Manager on-boarding Get to Know Team/Shadow/Observe X

Equipment  Review/Repair Ensure Equipment is in good repair X

Supply Inventory/Usage/Review Review Supplies, Usage, Needs X

Staff & Process Review  Review Process/Procedures/Staff X

Schedule Review Ensure Schedule/Plan Solidified & Understood X

Schedule Staff/Team Meeting X

Schedule Safety Meeting X

Maintenance 

Project Status & Objectives

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

safety vehicle inspections books safety 100 X

Junes reviews reviews 90 X

asbestos training training  75 X

training 2022 / service techs training of different process 50 X  

Dry Vent cleaning  2022 224 231 232 233 234 235  25 X

Julys reviews reviews 25 X

working on budgets for 2023 budgets 0 X

Maintenance Facilities Engineer 

Project Status & Objectives

Project Name Objective % Conf On-Time Late

Buildings 244 fire alarm bell replacement Parts on order 30 X

Goal for Completion

                                                                                  TOP 3 - 5 PROJECTS

7/1/22

12/31/22

9/1/22

8/1/22

7/1/22

7/1/22

7/1/22

10/1/22

11/1/22

9/1/22

9/1/22

Goal for Completion

6/30/22

7/31/22

6/30/22

Goal for Completion

12/31/2022

5/1/22

6/30/22

7/31/22

6/30/22

7/31/22

6/30/22

6/30/22

ASAP

8/31/22

6/30/22

ASAP

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

7/1/2022

ongoing

ongoing

7/1/2022

ongoing

parked for now

7/1/2022

TBD

TBD

TBD

5/6/2022

6/30/2022

6/30/2022

TBD

Goal for Completion

10/1/2022

Page 2 of 3



Building 216 water heater cap res Ratify request for emergency water heater replacement 25 X

Building 212 fire main cap res Ratify request for emergency fire main leak repair/replacement 25 X
Building 243 boiler Re-tube scheduled for week of  6/13 25 X

Starry equipment electric Upgrade wiring and outlets at all 35 multi-story  Buildings 75 X
Inspect CP pillars to obtain a list and count of pillars that 

need to be either removed or straightened. For budgetary purposes.  40 X
Schedule concrete repairs 2022 cap res work 25 X

Schedule railing repairs 2022 cap res work 25 X
Building 244 Unit 209 floor repair/replacement after heat 

run leak Water floor damage 20 X

Research PS Security PS Security 90 X
All Multi-story roof safety protocol Researching Options (Safety) 30 X

Roads & Grounds 

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Storm Clean up remove/chip broken limbs 80 X

Plant List for 2022 where and what to plant 60 X

2022 asphalt list Repair driveway lifting/cracks 50 X

Replace Chipper investigate (new/used) 50 X

Security

Project Status & Objectives

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Purchase new Radios ( By end of April) Communication (Purchased, waiting on delivery from vendor) 75 X

Staff Radio Inventory Supplies 50 X

Active Shooter Seminar (Residents) community safety 25 X

Active Shooter Seminar (Staff) Work Place Safety 25 X

Clubhouse Access Control (Quotes) Building Safety 25 X

Employee Key Audit Building Safety 0 X

7/30/22

7/30/22

6/30/22

6/30/22

6/17/22

                                                                                  MID-LEVEL PROJECTS

12/31/22

Goal for Completion

2/1/22

7/31/22

9/30/22

9/30/22

7/1/22

6/15/22

7/1/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

7/1/22

6/13/22

6/30/22

7/30/22

7/29/22

8/30/22

8/30/22

                                                                                  LONG TERM PROJECTS

Page 3 of 3



Heather Gardens Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee Meeting 
June 13, 2022 

 

Chair, Maria Mines opened meeting at 10:00 AM with a quorum present. Report of May 9, 
2022 meeting was approved, as written. 

Report from Restaurant Manager. Cormac Ronan reported the following: 
● He has hired kitchen help, 3 part-time and one full-time cook, also new front staff (servers). 
● He is working on new events, adding items to the menu, and featuring a drink-of-the-day. 
● Newly hired staff will allow to schedule other events and special functions. 
● Planters on the patio (to provide fresh herbs for cooking) are being cared for by volunteers. 
● Liquor and food sales were below projections for the month, also brunch sales 
● Loyalty program can now be implemented due to increase in staff hires. 

Committee members recommended that the Restaurant use more flyers to advertise special 
events; Cormac will find out if funds are available for this purpose. There were statements 
commenting on the successful year-to-date overall profits achieved by the Restaurant under 
stressful circumstances. 

Report from Clubhouse Manager. Montrell Anthony and Julie Racich reported the following: 
● The outdoor pool opened on May 28. 
● The Memorial Day event was attended by over 100 people; they thanked staff and volun-

teer helpers for its organization. Event was praised as being very meaningful to residents. 
● Food trucks will be in the Clubhouse parking lot every Monday. There is no fee charged to 

the Clubhouse for this, no negotiations were made. It is on a trial basis only. 
● The Sock Hop is scheduled for this month; the Clubhouse is handling tickets for the event. 
● The 6:00 PM Friday movie has been reinstated, and attendance seems to be improving. 
● Room rentals and pavilion rentals are picking up for the summer. 
● The Clubhouse Showcase event was well attended. Montrell, Julie and participants are 

evaluating to see how to improve it for the next year. 
● Special trips are going well, most are sold out. Information to handle non-resident fees has 

been given to the reception front desk workers. 

Question was asked by committee member regarding Montrell’s new assignment as the HG 
Custodial Manager. He stated that he was able to take on the new position due to the strong 
staff help at the Clubhouse and the ability and expertise of his assistant, Julie Racich. 

Unfinished Business. The committee discussed the feasibility of a sign on Yale Avenue to 
promote business for the Restaurant. Jon Rea commented on the need for information and 
regulations of city ordinances, visual impact of the sign and community impact as a whole. 
From a practical aspect, it was pointed out that lack of parking would make it very difficult for 
non-residents, since it is barely adequate for residents. Cormac agreed to set up a workshop 
with committee members to discuss this issue further. 

New Business. Motions were made and passed to request lottery funds to finance pickle ball 
equipment needed, and a new billiards table to replace the one that is broken. Montrell distri-
buted estimates for both requests, and these will be presented at the next meeting of the 
Budget & Finance Committee next week. 

Being no further business or questions, meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM. Next scheduled 
meeting will be on 11 July 2022. 

Lenora Tracy, Secretary 



HGMD TREASURER’S REPORT for JUNE 2022 BOARD MEETING 

  

Highlights of District Operations for the month ended May 2022 

Enterprise Fund: 

Enterprise Fund revenue through May was $1,034,400 which is $21,400 less than 
budgeted. Enterprise Expenses were $131,900 less than budgeted.   Recreation 
Fee income was as expected. Clubhouse and Golf Revenue is $7,500 more than 
budgeted. Restaurant revenue is $29,900 less than budgeted.  However, the 
Restaurant has had two very good months and the revenue earned vs. revenue 
budgeted gap is closing. Expenses for all three major amenities are about 
$108,000 less than budgeted.  
 

Restricted Funds 

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery).   In May, the only revenue activity was the 
recording of interest earned on the bank account. Revenue through May has been 
$5,468.  To date, $16,331  of lottery funds have been used for District projects. 
There was $158,256 in the lottery bank account at the end of the month.  

 Foundation Fund. The Foundation Fund received $1,620 in donations through 
May and $744 has been spent on projects. The Foundation bank account has a 
balance of $39,963 and investments amounting to $150,000. 

 Debt Service Fund. Property tax collection, year to date, has been $363,169.  
Specific ownership tax revenue year to date, has been $13,361. Bond Interest 
expense of $128,083 has been recorded. The Debt Service bank account has a 
balance of $554,542 at the end of the month. On June 1st, an interest payment of 
$153,700 was made on the bond issue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 2022 

     Budget   Actual 

Clubhouse Subsidy            $(54,971)                    $(50,674) 

Golf Subsidy                        $(19,165)                          $(  9,918) 

Restaurant Subsidy             $(  4,412)                          $(  3,342)    

 

YEAR TO DATE THROUGH MAY 

Clubhouse Subsidy   $(277,956)   $(241,436) 

Golf Subsidy    $(171,216)     $(116,127) 

Restaurant Subsidy  $ (  43,349)   $ ( 49,490)  

 

2022 Statistical Information 

     Golf Rounds Played Restaurant Guests 

January     182    1063 

February          0    1666 

March                                                          967                                      3162 

April      2272     3354 

May                3212                                      3319 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total      6633    12564 



HEATHER GARDENS JOINT BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JUNE 20, 2022, MEETING REPORT 

 COMMITTEE MET IN BOARD ROOM  
MEETING ALSO AVAILABLE ON ZOON 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Heather Gardens Budget & Finance Committee,  

HGA Board of Directors, HGMD Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and 
Chief Financial Officer. 

 
FROM:  Terry Hostetler, HGA Treasurer, and Bill Archambault, HGMD Treasurer 
 
Committee: Terry Hostetler, Co-Chair, Bill Archambault, Co-Chair, Craig Baldwin, 

Harry Laubach, Ray Nash, Randy Lane, Richard Ferguson, and John Recob.  
 
Staff:  Jon Rea, CEO;  Jerry Counts, CFO. 
 
Audience:         Approximately 19  residents, via zoom,  including  HGA Board Members and  
HGMD Board Members 
 
 
Welcome and Chair Comments:  The B&F Committee meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM. 
A quorum was established. Co-Chair Hostetler welcomed all members and residents present via 
Zoom. Linda Serio has resigned from the committee and John Recob was welcomed as a new 
member. 
 
The May 16, 2022, B&F Committee meeting report was accepted with one correction. 
 
Monthly Operating Analysis Review: Jerry Counts, CFO, reviewed the May financial statements 
for HGA and HGMD. All questions were answered. 
 
Subcommittee and Other Reports: 
 
Audit Subcommittee: Report was reviewed.  
 
Insurance Subcommittee:  The committee met on May 23rd and discussed answers to questions 
submitted to the insurance broker. Also met with insurance brokers on June 9 and discussed 
the insurance needs of HGA. Insurance brokers thought the premium increase would go up by  
20% or more for the next renewal.  
 
Capital Projects Subcommittee:  No meeting. However, the chair will meet in mid-July with the 
CEO and the CFO to review the capital component listing. A subcommittee meeting will be 
arranged after that.  
 



Investment Update:  Three annuity contracts have been signed and a fourth is pending. 
 
 
Unfinished Business: 
Ratify email vote for buildings 221 and 222 Roof Replacements. 
Project Cost: $985,768. 
Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Laubach and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget and 
Finance Committee ratify the email vote taken on May 21, 2022, to replace the roofs for 
Buildings 221 and 222. 
 
New Business:  

1) Motion by Laubach, seconded by Lane and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors and the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the 
attached 2023 budget development schedule, as amended. 

2) Motion by Lane, seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors approve the purchase to upgrade the Toro Lynx software for the current 
Heather Gardens irrigation system from LL Johnson Toro. The cost of the upgrade is 
$14,464.20. This is an unbudgeted item. 

3) Motion by Recob, seconded by Laubach and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors ratify the contract with Air Conditioning Associated, Inc – Denver Boiler 
Company to replace the 95 boiler tubes in the boiler in Building 243. The cost of the 
contract is $23,558 with a change order reserve of $2,355 for a total project cost of 
$25,913. This is an unbudgeted expense.  

4) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Nash and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors approve the reassignment of $50,000 of previously budgeted and approved 
Concrete Capital Funds for use in future Handrail Repair Projects. 

5) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Lane and approved unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors approve the revisions and updated to the FINANCE – 1 BANKING POLICIES, last 
updated on June 18, 2019, as amended. (The Committee recommends that the Chief 
Human Resources Officer be added as an authorized signature on all bank and 
investments accounts).  

6) Motion by Laubach, seconded by Baldwin and approved unanimously that the Joint 
Budget and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association 
Board of Directors approve the revisions and updates to the FINANCE – 3 INVESTMENT 
POLICY,  last updated on May 21, 2019. 

7) Motion by Nash, seconded by Lane and approved unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee table the motion regarding revisions and updates to the 
FINANCE – 4 EXTERNAL AUDIT POLICY last updated on June 18, 2019, until the July 2022 



meeting. This will allow a committee member to recommend some wording changes to 
the Policy. 

8) Motion by Hostetler seconded by Lane and passed by a vote of 3 in favor, 2 abstentions, 
and 1 against that the Joint Budget and Finance Committee recommend that the 
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the contract with 
Sunny Day Concrete to complete the 2022 asphalt/concrete project at the HG 
Maintenance Building Parking Lot. The contract amount is $31,679 with a 20% change 
order in the amount of $6,336 for a total cost of $38,015. This is under the budgeted 
amount of $59,282. 

9) Motion by Lane, seconded by Recob and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget and 
Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board 
of Directors approve using Lottery (Conservation Trust Fund) funds for pickleball 
equipment not to exceed $3,046.00. 

10) Motion by Recob, seconded by Baldwin and passed that the Joint Budget and Finance 
Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of 
Directors approve using Lottery (Conservation Trust Fund) funds to replace the billiard 
table at a cost not to exceed $6,134.99.  

11) Motion by Laubach, seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously that the Joint Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 
Board of Directors approve authorizing the Chief Financial Officer and the HGMD 
Treasurer to reinvest the money from the $100,000 Foundation Fund CD maturing on 
June 27, 2022, at the best possible CD rate as of the date of maturity for one year and 
considering investing for a period of up to 3 years depending on the interest rate. 
 

Members of the audience wishing to speak on non-agenda items: None  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:13 PM. The next meeting will be on July 18, 2022. 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date: June 23, 2022 
 
Motion: Approve the 2023 Budget Development Schedule 
 
Based upon a recommendation of the Budget and Finance Committee, I move that the 

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the 2023 Budget 

Development Schedule (attached). 

 

Motion by: Bill Archambault___ Seconded by:  ______________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
Explanation: To assist Management, the 2023 Budget Development Schedule has been 

prepared.  The schedule allows for needed deadlines to be met. 

 



   

Page 1 of 2 
 

HGA AND HGMD BUDGET DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE FOR 2023 BUDGET YEAR

 
DATES:   

Monday, June 20, 2022 B&F Committee Recommends  2023 Budget Development Schedule  

Tuesday,  June 21, 2022 2023 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGA Board  

Thursday, June 23, 2022 2023 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGMD Board  

Monday, July 18, 2022 Copy provided to Heather ‘n Yon and ARs for posting.  Sent via PILERA, etc.  
Monday, August 18, 2022 Budget Schedule article provided to Heather 'n Yon for September issue  

 
 

    Friday, September  9, 2022 Manager's Budget Draft and summary delivered to B&F Committee Members 
 and the Board of Directors of both HGA and HGMD.  The budget draft 
 and summary are made available on the website. 

               
Monday, September  26, 2022 B&F Committee conducts budget workshops beginning at 9 AM.  

through Budget workshops continues starting at 9 AM on extra days if needed. 

Thursday, September  29, 2022 Directors of HGA and HGMD are strongly urged to attend. 
 B&F Committee recommends 2023 budgets to both Boards. Reference 

Footnote #1. 

 
Thursday, October  13, 2022 10 AM. At a Special HGMD Board Meeting, the District Board accepts the 2023 

 (proposed budget and conducts a Public Hearing on the proposed 2023 budget. 
 After hearing comments, the Board may modify the budget and adopts 
 its 2023 budget. Reference Footnote #2 and #3.  

 
Thursday, October  13, 2022 1 PM. At a Special HGA Board meeting, the Association Board hears comments 

 and may make changes to the HGA 2023 Budget, approves the 2023 budget, 
 and sets membership veto vote (between 15 and 50 days after notice).  

Reference Footnote #2. 

 
Wednesday, October  19, 2022   Association and District Budget summaries are available on the website and 

   email to the membership. Ballots are mailed to the membership for mail-in 
   voting. Full copies of the Association and District budgets available in the 
   Administrative Office. 

        Auditorium 
Tuesday, November 1,  2022 6:30 PM. Evening Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget  

Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1 PM. Afternoon time Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget 
Thursday, November 3, 2022 10 AM. Daytime Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget 

 
Friday, November  18, 2022 Veto Ballots are due by close of business (Friday before Thanksgiving) 

 A special committee of volunteers will be assembled to count the ballots. 
 Majority of the membership is required to veto the Board approved budget. 

 
Wednesday, November 23, 2022 Communicate Veto vote results to the community (Day before Thanksgiving) 

 
 Thursday, December 15, 2022 District MUST have 2023 property tax mill levy to Arapahoe County by this 

 date. 

Footnotes:   
1. During the budget workshops (September 26 through September 29), the Joint Budget and Finance Committee 

encourages and will take questions from owners/residents after each section of the budget is reviewed. 



   

Page 2 of 2 
 

2. Owners/residents are encouraged to ask questions regarding the budget at the October 13th Special HGMD 
Board meeting.  The same applies to the October 13th meeting of the HGA Board. 

3. Colorado statutes provide that for governmental agencies, the Board of Directors (the Legislative body) sets the 
final budget.  A vote of the owners/residents cannot change the decision of the HGMD Board of Directors. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date: June 23, 2022 
 
Motion: Reinvest Maturing CD 

I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors authorize the Chief 

Financial Officer and District Treasurer to reinvest the money from the $100,000 Foundation 

Fund CD maturing on June 27, 2022, at the best possible CD rate as of the date of maturity for 

one year and considering investing for a period of up to 3 years depending on the interest rate.  

 

Motion by: Bill Archambault          ___ Seconded by:  ______________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

 
Reasoning:    

 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  June 23, 2022 
 
Motion: Approve the Maintenance Building Asphalt/Concrete Project ($38,015) 

 
Based on the recommendation of the Budget and Finance Committee, I move that the Heather 

Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the contract with HG’s preferred 

Sunny Day Concrete to complete the 2022 asphalt/concrete project at the HG Maintenance 

Building Parking Lot.  The contract amount is $31,679 with a 20% change order in the amount 

of $6,336 for a total cost of $38,015. This is under the budgeted amount of $59,282. 

 

Motion by: __Bill Archambault_________ Seconded by:  ______________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
Explanation:  See the attached request for Capital Expenditure and accompanying bids. 
 























































Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  June 23, 2022 
 
Motion: Approve Using Lottery Funds for Pickleball Equipment ($3,046)  
 

Based on the recommendation of the Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee, I move that the 

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve using Lottery Funds for 

pickleball equipment not to exceed $3,046. 

 
Motion by:    Maria Mines              Seconded by:  ____________________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
Explanation:  See the attached detailed information. 
 
 



PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT LIST 

6/13/22 

Tool Shed $303 

https://smile.amazon.com/Keter-Premier-Resin-Outdoor-
Storage/dp/B083PKMZFZ/ref=sr_1_10?crid=89W51DZQNHX&keywords=Small+Vertical+Resin+Storage+Shed&qid=1651
586181&sprefix=small+vertical+resin+storage+shed%2Caps%2C157&sr=8-10 

Justification:  The shed will house the snowblower, pickleball machine, two leaf blowers, 6 nets, sandbags, the first aid 

kit, pickleballs, and lawn chairs.  It will have battery chargers for the leaf blowers and pickleball machines. 

Two Replacement Nets $50 each 

https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Deluxe_PickleNet_Pickleball_Replacement_Net_p/oo-011.htm Note: We need to be 

sure that the nets fit our frames before ordering. 

Justification: The old nets are fraying and have holes in them.  The center posts are in bad shape and have been taped 

up. 

Two new portable nets $180  to $330 each 

$180 https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Champion_Portable_Pickleball_Net_System_p/pbi500.htm 

$330 https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Deluxe_Picklenet_Portable_net_system_p/oo250.htm 

Justification: Portable nets are moved out of the way and do not need to be set up and torn down every time.  We need 

additional nets on weekends when we have 25 to 30 players.  Since we currently have 4 courts with 4 players on each 

we will need at least two temporary nets for the west courts. 

Two Temporary pickleball court marker sets for $133 each 

https://www.amazon.com/Oncourt-Offcourt-Pickleball-Lines-Set/dp/B07SBJNLC6 

Justification: These temporary lines have gaps that are not as good as painted lines but they come up easily after play so 

that the tennis court is pristine. These are faster than green frog painter’s tape and less expensive in the long run. 

High volume cordless leaf blower $160 

https://www.amazon.com/Skil-BL4713-10-PWRCore-Battery-

PWRJump/dp/B084QWVW1N/ref=as_li_ss_tl?ref_=ast_sto_dp&linkCode=sl1&tag=protoorev-

20&linkId=1c327ff1491fefceffd4afe927676ed8&language=en_US 

Justification: The current cordless leaf blower is very low air flow and takes a long time to clean the court. This 

recommended blower has about 4 times more airflow and will clean more effectively. 

20 Amp GFI outlet by equipment shed on the east court. 

Justification: The outlet is needed for the snowblower and the battery chargers.  This will avoid running the power cord 

from the golf shop across the sidewalk to the east court.  It will shorten the power cord for the snowblower. 

Extension Cord 12 gage 100 ft $70  

https://www.amazon.com/Zeluga-ZLE123100L-100ft-Extension-

Lighted/dp/B08P7LRJ9K/ref=sr_1_16?crid=S2LW5R1Y639M&keywords=100ft%2B12%2Bgauge%2Bextension%2Bcord&q

id=1651674976&sprefix=100%2Bft%2B12%2Bgage%2B%2Caps%2C780&sr=8-16&th=1 

Justification: Twelve Gage wire has lower resistance than 14 Gage so the snow blower gets more power.  The distance 

from the tool shed to the far corners is 80 feet so 100 feet allow some slack. 

Spinshot pickleball throwing machine. $1900 

https://spinshotsports.com/collections/tennis-ball-machines/products/spinshot-player-pickleball-
machine?variant=33023662424197 

Justification: Improving skills takes practice. Golfers have an outdoor practice cage and an indoor golf simulator.  Tennis 

players have a tennis ball throwing machine for practicing. There are pickleball machines available.  This one is more 

https://smile.amazon.com/Keter-Premier-Resin-Outdoor-Storage/dp/B083PKMZFZ/ref=sr_1_10?crid=89W51DZQNHX&keywords=Small+Vertical+Resin+Storage+Shed&qid=1651586181&sprefix=small+vertical+resin+storage+shed%2Caps%2C157&sr=8-10
https://smile.amazon.com/Keter-Premier-Resin-Outdoor-Storage/dp/B083PKMZFZ/ref=sr_1_10?crid=89W51DZQNHX&keywords=Small+Vertical+Resin+Storage+Shed&qid=1651586181&sprefix=small+vertical+resin+storage+shed%2Caps%2C157&sr=8-10
https://smile.amazon.com/Keter-Premier-Resin-Outdoor-Storage/dp/B083PKMZFZ/ref=sr_1_10?crid=89W51DZQNHX&keywords=Small+Vertical+Resin+Storage+Shed&qid=1651586181&sprefix=small+vertical+resin+storage+shed%2Caps%2C157&sr=8-10
https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Deluxe_PickleNet_Pickleball_Replacement_Net_p/oo-011.htm
https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Champion_Portable_Pickleball_Net_System_p/pbi500.htm
https://www.pickleballcentral.com/Deluxe_Picklenet_Portable_net_system_p/oo250.htm
https://www.amazon.com/Oncourt-Offcourt-Pickleball-Lines-Set/dp/B07SBJNLC6
https://www.amazon.com/Skil-BL4713-10-PWRCore-Battery-PWRJump/dp/B084QWVW1N/ref=as_li_ss_tl?ref_=ast_sto_dp&linkCode=sl1&tag=protoorev-20&linkId=1c327ff1491fefceffd4afe927676ed8&language=en_US
https://www.amazon.com/Skil-BL4713-10-PWRCore-Battery-PWRJump/dp/B084QWVW1N/ref=as_li_ss_tl?ref_=ast_sto_dp&linkCode=sl1&tag=protoorev-20&linkId=1c327ff1491fefceffd4afe927676ed8&language=en_US
https://www.amazon.com/Skil-BL4713-10-PWRCore-Battery-PWRJump/dp/B084QWVW1N/ref=as_li_ss_tl?ref_=ast_sto_dp&linkCode=sl1&tag=protoorev-20&linkId=1c327ff1491fefceffd4afe927676ed8&language=en_US
https://www.amazon.com/Zeluga-ZLE123100L-100ft-Extension-Lighted/dp/B08P7LRJ9K/ref=sr_1_16?crid=S2LW5R1Y639M&keywords=100ft%2B12%2Bgauge%2Bextension%2Bcord&qid=1651674976&sprefix=100%2Bft%2B12%2Bgage%2B%2Caps%2C780&sr=8-16&th=1
https://www.amazon.com/Zeluga-ZLE123100L-100ft-Extension-Lighted/dp/B08P7LRJ9K/ref=sr_1_16?crid=S2LW5R1Y639M&keywords=100ft%2B12%2Bgauge%2Bextension%2Bcord&qid=1651674976&sprefix=100%2Bft%2B12%2Bgage%2B%2Caps%2C780&sr=8-16&th=1
https://www.amazon.com/Zeluga-ZLE123100L-100ft-Extension-Lighted/dp/B08P7LRJ9K/ref=sr_1_16?crid=S2LW5R1Y639M&keywords=100ft%2B12%2Bgauge%2Bextension%2Bcord&qid=1651674976&sprefix=100%2Bft%2B12%2Bgage%2B%2Caps%2C780&sr=8-16&th=1
https://spinshotsports.com/collections/tennis-ball-machines/products/spinshot-player-pickleball-machine?variant=33023662424197
https://spinshotsports.com/collections/tennis-ball-machines/products/spinshot-player-pickleball-machine?variant=33023662424197


versatile than most in that it can be programmed to mix fast and slow, high and low, and left and right.  It is also 

remotely controllable from a cell phone. 

Barrier Nets $100? 

The tennis net serves as a backstop for the pickleball courts.  That backstop has gaps at each end that let pickleball get 

by and roll to the far end. These gaps can be filled with barriers made from PVC pipes and old pickleball nets. 

Justification: The barriers we currently use (Pickleball net bags and a laundry basket) are only about 50% effective and 

are a trip hazard.  We have seen movable barriers at other places with frames made from PVC pipe and filled with 

netting that is safer and far more effective.  We can make our own barriers. 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL= $3,046 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 
Date:  June 23, 2022 
 
Motion: Approve Using Lottery Funds to Replace Billiard ($6,314.99)  
 

Based on the recommendation of the Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee, I move that the 

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve using Lottery Funds to 

replace the billiard table and not to exceed $6,314.99. 

 

Motion by:    Maria Mines              Seconded by:  ____________________ 
 
Outcome of vote: 
 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _______________ 
 
___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 
 
___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 
 
 
________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 
 
Explanation:  See the attached detailed information. 
 
 



Billiards Table Replacement Request 

 

Brunswick Black Wolf Pro Pool Table (The Billiards Factory) $6,314.99 

 

This pool table will replace the existing pool table that has been out of order due to a missing corner 

piece to the table. We have confirmed that the missing piece is unrepairable. The table is unplayable. 

Having a new table will ensure that all tables are playable and functioning properly. Currently the 

broken table is covered and is a little bit of an eye sore.   

 

Shopping Cart 

Product Name 

 

Black Wolf Pro Pool Table 

Size9' 

Pocket Style Gully Return 

Felt Championship Green 

Play Kit Diplomat Kit 

Apron Finish No Decal. 
 

 

Grand Total = $6,314.99 
 

 

 

GRAND TOTAL: $6,314.99 
 

 

https://www.billiardfactory.com/Brunswick-black-wolf-pro-pool-table
https://www.billiardfactory.com/Brunswick-black-wolf-pro-pool-table

	1-22.06.23 - HGMD Special Meeting Agenda
	2-22.05.19 - draft  HGMD Regular Meeting Minutes -1
	3-22.06 - Copy of EOM Report May 2022
	4-22.06.13 - CH_R Report-13 Jun 22
	5-22.06 - Treasurer report June 2022
	6-22.06.20 - B&F  Report
	7-22.06 - Motion to approve 2023 Budget Development Schedule
	8-Budget Development Schedule for 2023 Budget Year-2
	9-22.06 - Motion to Reinvest Maturing CD
	10-22.06.23- HGMD Motion approve Maint. Bldg Asphalt-Concrete Proj  $38,015
	11-Material for Maint Asphalt & Concrete Proj $38,015
	12-22.06 - Motion Using Lottery Funds for pickleball equipment $3,046
	13-PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT LIST 050522 - $3,046
	14-Motion Using Lottery Funds to replace Billiard $6,314.99
	15-Billiards Table-$6,314.99



